Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 14 December 2023 18:41

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas

Subject: FW: VINTAGE WINES PVT LTD- NEW ICICI BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS
Attachments: New account cheque copy 16.11.23.pdf

Dear Omkar,

Please update new bank details in vendor master.

Entity: MALS
Code: V0000072
Name: Vintage Wines Pvt Ltd

Regards
Anil

From: Sandeep Aware <accounts@reveilo.com>

Sent: 08 December 2023 16:00

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>;
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vishal Gandhi <vishal.gandhi@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Reveilo wine' <ramesh.shinde@reveilo.com>; 'Kiran'
<kiran@reveilo.com>

Subject: VINTAGE WINES PVT LTD- NEW ICICI BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS

You don't often get email from accounts@reveilo.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Following are our new bank account details we request to you please transfer payment our new bank
account

Account Name- Vintage Wines Pvt. Ltd.

Bank Name- ICICI Bank

Branch Name- Bodhale nagar, Nashik(Maharashtra)
A/c No- 186805003279

IFSC- ICIC0001868

Account Type- Current Account

Regards,

Sandeep Aware | Asst. Manager Accounts

Vintage Wines Pvt. Ltd. | Gat No.: 71 | Geetakunj | At/Po: Kundewadi | Tal: Niphad | Dist: Nashik - 422303
| Maharashtra | INDIA



Mobile +91-9371780841 | Tel: +91 2550 240440 | Fax: +91 2550 240441

From: Sandeep Aware [mailto:accounts@reveilo.com]

Sent: 05 December 2023 10:51

To: 'Anil Nayak'

Cc: 'vishal.gandhi@travelfoodservices.com'; 'Ramesh Shinde'; 'Kiran'
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

IFSC- 1CIC0001868

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



